Tampa Bay Baptist Association 1911 – 2019

2019 Annual

Mike Kahn, Executive Director

The mission of the Tampa Bay Baptist Association is to glorify God by working with churches in carrying out the Great Commission in Tampa Bay and beyond.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DIRECTORIES	
Associational Office	
TBBA General Officers	1
Department Directors	1
Conference Center	1
Tampa Bay Baptist Foundation, Inc. Officers	
Women's Missions and Ministries Team	
Florida Baptist Convention	1
Baptist Collegiate Ministries	1
Lifeway Christian Stores	2
Southern Baptist Convention	
Southern Baptist Seminaries	
2 9 44.1-4 -1.1 2 4 f 13.5 2 4-1.11.11.1	_
CHURCHES IN TAMPA BAY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION	3
108th ANNUAL MEETING	
Proceedings	14
Reports:	
Director of Missions Report, Mike Kahn	19
Church Planting Catalyst Report, Robert Beckman	
Language Ministry Catalyst Report, Lielson Penido	
Women's Missions and Ministries Report, Tami Webb	
Administrative Committee Report	
Baptist Collegiate Ministries Report, Nathan Schneider	
Conference Center Report, Eric & Sandra Brown	25
Foundation Report, Elbert Nasworthy	25
Nominating Committee Report	
Standing Committees	27
Program – 2020 Annual Meeting Date, Time, Place	28
Stewardship Committee Report - Budget Proposal	
Treasurer's Report, Mike Kahn	
Financial Profile of Tampa Bay Baptist Association	34

DIRECTORIES

I. ASSOCIATIONAL OFFICE		
1060 W Busch Boulevard, Tampa, Florida 33612-7707	 Fax	
Executive Director – Mike Kahn, <u>mkahn@tbba.org</u> Church Planting Director – Robert Beckman, <u>rbeckman@tbba.org</u> Language Ministry Director – Lielson Penido, <u>lpenido@tbba.org</u> Administrative Assistant – Jan Jones, <u>jjones@tbba.org</u> Ministry Assistant – Tami Webb, <u>twebb@tbba.org</u> Financial/Ministry Assistant – Jan Ennis, <u>jennis@tbba.org</u>		
General Officers – October 20, 2019 – October 11, 2	2020	
Moderator – Joe Alain , Carrollwood Baptist Moderator Elect – Dan Reid, Journey Church Secretary-Treasurer – Mike Kahn, Director of Missions		813.699.8262
Secretary-Treasurer – white Rahli, Director of Wissions		013.933.3039
Department Directors – October 20, 2019 – October 1	1, 202	20
Music – Steve Biles, Lutz First		
Youth – Lance Courtney, First Baptist Wesley Chapel		
Women's Missions & Ministries – Tami Webb, TBBA	• • • • • • •	813.935.3839
Conference Center		
15601 Lake Magdalene Boulevard, Tampa 33613		813.961.1059
Directors – Eric & Sandra Brown, <u>ebrown@tbbcc.org</u> Operation Manager – Bill Stump	Fax	813.960.8634
Tampa Bay Baptist Foundation, Inc. Officers		
President – Elbert Nasworthy		813.935.3839
Treasurer – Russell Osborne		813.935.2397
Women's Missions and Ministries Team Director, Tami Webb, E-mail: twebb@tbba.org		. 813.935.3839
II. FLORIDA BAPTIST CONVENTION		
6850 Belfort Oaks Pl., Jacksonville, FL 32216		. 800.226.8584
Executive Director, Dr. Tommy Green		
Baptist Collegiate Ministries – BCM –University of South Florida		
13110 N 50th Street, Tampa 33617		813.988.6487
Director – Nathan Schneider	Fax	813.988.0499

III. LIFEWAY CHRISTIAN STO Manager, Melanie Bandi	
9 .	Fax 813.792.1537
Manager, Larry Porter	813.653.9828
169 Brandon Towne Center Dr., Brandon 33511	Fax 813.653-9828
IV. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVE	NTION
GuideStone Financial Resources – formerly Annuity Board	
2401 Cedar Springs Road, Dallas, TX 75201-1498	888.984.8433
Conference Center:	
Ridgecrest, P.O. Box 128, Ridgecrest, NC 28770800.588.722	2 828.669.8022
Ethics & Religious Liberty Commission 901 Commerce St. #550, Nashville, TN. 37203	615 244 2405
901 Commerce St. #330, Nashvine, 1N. 3/203	015,244,2495
Executive Committee, 901 Commerce St #700, Nashville, TN 3720	3-3699 615.244.2355
International Mission Board, P.O. Box 6767, Richmond, VA 23230	0 800.999.3113
LifeWay Christian Resources, One LifeWay Plaza, Nashville, TN 3 Material Services	
North American Mission Doord	
North American Mission Board 4200 North Point Parkway, Alpharetta, GA 30022	800 63 <i>4 2462</i>
Placing Orders	
Tideling Orders	
Southern Baptist Foundation, 901 Commerce St, #600, Nashville,	TN 37203 615.254.8823
Woman's Missionary Union, PO Box 830010, Birmingham, AL 35	283-0010 205.991.8100
Southern Baptist Seminaries	
Gateway - Ontario, California	
Midwestern - Kansas City, Missouri	
New Orleans - New Orleans, Louisiana	
Southern - Louisville, Kentucky	
Southwestern - Fort Worth, Texas	

CHURCHES

CHURCH NAME | PASTOR | ADDRESS | CITY | ZIP | PHONE

Α

- Agua Viva Spanish | Pastor Daniel Martinez | 1301 W Linebaugh Ave | Tampa | 33612
- Aletheia Tampa | Pastor Aaron Proffitt | Liberty Middle School 17400 Commerce Park Blvd | Tampa | 33647 | (813) 345-8032
- Amishalom, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Luis Castro | 2717 W Hillsborough Ave | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 872-9908
- Assemblee de la Grace | Pastor Herbert Harrigan | 5117 N 17th St | Tampa | 33610 |
 (813) 361-0969

В

- Balm Baptist | Pastor Daniel Duncan | 15021 Balm-Wimauma Rd | Balm | 33503 | (813) 634-2171
- Bay Life | Pastor Mark Saunders | 1017 Kingsway Rd | Brandon | 33510 |
 (813) 661-3696
- Bayshore Baptist | Pastor Alex Gallimore | 3111 W Morrison Ave | Tampa | 33629
 | (813) 253-3411
- Bell Shoals Apollo Beach Baptist | Pastor Matt Hill | 6414 Golf and Sea Blvd | Apollo Beach | 33572 | (813) 641-2222
- Bell Shoals Baptist | Pastor Corey Abney |2102 Bell Shoals Rd | Brandon | 33511 | (813)
 689-4229
- Bell Shoals Hispanic | 2102 Bell Shoals Rd | Brandon | 33511 | (813) 689-4229
- Bell Shoals Palm River | Campus Pastor Kenny Bass | 5415 Palm River Rd. | Tampa |
 33619 | (813) 621-2058
- Bell Shoals Riverview | Campus Pastor Kyle Norton | 11525 Ramble Creek Dr. | Riverview | 33569 | (813) 689-4229
- Belmont Baptist | Pastor Larry Smith | 7830 N 56th St | Tampa | 33617 | (813) 988-1501

- Bethel Haitienne de Brandon, Eglise | Pastor Jean Nicophene | 1216 Windsor Cir
 | Brandon | 33584 | (813) 740-1203
- Bethel, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Rafael Sanchez | 5706 N Hesperides St | Tampa | 33614 |
 (813) 884-1517
- Bible Church International | Pastor Monty Townsend | 6820 N Clearview Ave | Tampa |
 33614 | (813) 354-0337
- Biblica De La Comunidad, La Iglesia | Pastor Bruce Sewell | 2121 E 131st Ave | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 971-7648
- Brandon First Baptist | 216 N Parsons Ave | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 689-1204
- Browning Road Baptist | Pastor Shannon Eads | 11702 Browning Rd | Lithia | 33547 |
 (813) 299-3455
- Buchanan Baptist | Pastor William Thacker | 808 W Bearss Ave | Tampa | 33613 | (813) 961-3067

C

- Calvary Church | Pastor David Jasper | 11443 Misty Isle Lane | Riverview | 33579 | (619) 857-1476
- Carmel Friendship Baptist | Pastor Quincy Stratford | 3814 Truman Loop | Wesley Chapel | 33543 | (972) 375-5715
- Carrollwood Baptist | Pastor Joe Alain | 5395 Ehrlich Rd | Tampa | 33625 | (813) 962-3214
- Carrollwood, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Joel Jordan | 2905 Smitter Rd | Tampa |
 33618 (813) 962-6808
- Causeway Baptist | Pastor Phil Nason | 3015 S 75th St | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 626-1502
- Central Baptist | Pastor David West | 402 E Windhorst Rd | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 689-6133
- Chapel, The (Bay Life campus) | Pastor Jon Weaver | 1017 Kingsway Rd | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 689-1423

- Chin Christian of Tampa | Pastor Reuben Hrang | 8283 W. Hillsborough Ave | Tampa | 33615 | (813) 302-9158
- Christ Fellowship of Tampa | Pastor Bruce Moore | 300 E Sligh Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 238-5673
- Christian Outreach Ministry | Francois Edouard | 2016 North 60th St | Tampa | 33619 |
 (813) 610-7920
- Church at Odessa, The | Pastor Chris Basham | 1234 Gunn Hwy | Tampa | 33556 | (813) 792-5400
- Church of the Way | Pastor Luis Vega | 1712 E Busch Blvd | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 935-0738
- Citrus Park First Baptist | Pastor Dave Ferguson | 7705 Gunn Hwy | Tampa | 33625 |
 (813) 920-2128
- Concord Baptist | Pastor Raul Fernandez | 2224 Corrine St | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 248-8702
- Cornerstone Baptist | Pastor Delio Del Rio | 818 N Parsons Ave | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 689-3325
- Covenant Catalyst | Pastor Carnell Upshaw | 4610 E Hanna Ave | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 621-8830
- Covenant Life | Pastor Justin Perry | 3511 West Bay to Bay Blvd | Tampa | 33629 | (813) 831-3301
- Crossing Church | Pastor Greg Dumas | 10130 Tuscany Ridge Rd | Tampa | 33619 |
 (813) 626-0783

D

Darby Community | Pastor Chris Conti | 14745 Bellamy Bros. Blvd | Dade City | 33525 |
 (352) 588-2440

Ε

 East Chelsea Baptist | Pastor Raymond James | 7225 E Chelsea St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 621-9771

- Eben-Ezer Baptist Haitian | Pastor Doret Jean | 2706 N 9th St | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 223-6345
- El Bethel Baptist | Pastor Chuck Richards | 6611 N 15th St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 236-5964
- El Camino, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Jose Gonzalez | 5706 N. Hesperides St | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 967-7185
- Element Church | 2702 Causeway Center Drive | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 620-3770
- El-Shaddai Baptist | Pastor Felix Walters | 1115 W MLK Blvd | Seffner | 33584 | (813) 352-8002
- Ethiopian Evangelical | 5101 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33603 | (813) 238-4668
- Exciting Central Tampa Baptist | Pastor Lennox Zamore | 2923 N Tampa St | Tampa | 33602 | (813) 226-2923

F

- Faith Baptist | Pastor Jim Knight | 1109 E Osborne Ave | Tampa | 33603 | (813) 234-1321
- Fellowship Baptist of Valrico | Pastor Robert Stone | 106 Rolling Hills Blvd | Valrico |
 33594 | (813) 684-8885
- First Calvary Family Life Haitian | Pastor Luckner Stimphil | 5610 E Martin Luther King Blvd | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 270-6690
- First Community Christian | Pastor Johnny Wright | 3621 E Genesee
 St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 231-7278
- FishHawk Fellowship Church | 15326 FishHawk Blvd | Lithia | 33547 | (813) 655-7431
- Fortieth Street Baptist | Pastor Felix Mitchell | 6020 N 40th St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 237-3962
- Friendship Baptist | Pastor David Ungar | 1511 El Rancho Dr | Sun City Center | 33573 | (813) 633-5950

G

Gethsemane, Eglise Haitienne | Pastor Michelait Manius | 4501 N 42nd St
 | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 735-5172

- Good News Baptist | Pastor Earl Kelly | 2314 N Jefferson St | Tampa | 33602 | (813) 229-2106
- Grace and Mercy Haitian Baptist | Pastor Charles Fils Louissaint | 5118 E. 17th Ave | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 562-2257
- Great Commission Baptist | Pastor Ernest Boone | 3005 E. Ellicott St
 | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 236-3611

Н

- Hay Una Esperanza en Jesucristo | Pastor Jesus Rodriguez | 818 N Parsons Ave
 | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 917-1161
- Heights, The | Pastor Drew Tucker | 2717 W Hillsborough Ave | Tampa | 33614
- Heritage Baptist | Pastor Joseph Denten | 15310 Morris Bridge Rd | Thonotosassa | 33592 | (813) 986-2588
- Higher Heights Christian Center | Pastor Thomas Donkor | 918 E Fletcher | Tampa |
 33612 | (813) 975-5302
- Highland Pines First Baptist | Pastor Cleveland Lane | 4711 E 21st Ave | Tampa | 33605 |
 (813) 627-0338
- Hill City Church | Pastor Dave Proffitt | 6018 N Highland Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813)
 239-0213
- House of Restoration In Christ | Pastor Yeriel Dominguez | 1314 E 18th Ave | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 360-6883

Ī

- Identity Baptist Church (Brazilian) | Pastor Luis Mariusso | 302 W Kennedy | Tampa | 33606 | (813) 966-7520
- Idlewild Baptist | Pastor Ken Whitten | 18333 Exciting Idlewild Blvd | Lutz | 33548 | (813) 264-1515
- Idlewild en Espanol | Pastor Eloy Rodriguez | 18333 Exciting Idlewild Blvd | Lutz | 33548 | (813) 264-8739
- Idlewild at The Springs | Campus Pastor Chip Luter | 8209 N 19th St | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 423-7360

J

- Jesus' Heart | Pastor Magdy Morgan | 2602 S Kings Ave | Brandon | 33511 | (813) 330-9119
- Journey Church | Pastor Dan Reid | 1310 John Moore Rd | Brandon | 33511 | (813) 597-6426

Κ

- Keystone Korean Baptist | Pastor Eun Bok Kim | 7029 Van Dyke Rd | Odessa | 33556 | (813) 920-2200
- Kings Avenue Baptist | Pastor John McRae | 2602 S Kings Ave | Brandon 33511 | (813) 685-3095
- Korean Baptist of Tampa | Pastor Hyung Nam Jung | 6020 N Church Ave | Tampa | 33614
 | (813) 888-9988

L

- La Nueva Esperanza | Pastor Carmelo Bacino | 3809 W Broad St | Tampa | 33614 | (813)
 310-5670
- Life Changing Baptist | Pastor Frank Watson | 1804 W Waters Ave | Tampa | 33604 |
 (813) 971-8172
- Life Springs Baptist Church | Pastor Bobby Patton | 912 E Fairbanks St | Tampa | 33604
 | (813) 810-4996
- LifePoint Church | Pastor Brad White | 8702 Hunter's Lake Dr | Tampa | 33647 | (813) 907-9818
- Living Faith Bible Fellowship | Pastor Darryl Williamson | 822 W Linebaugh | Tampa |
 33612 | (813) 884-8401
- Livingwaters International Community | Pastor Lisandro Gonzalez | 3758 Maryweather
 Lane | Wesley Chapel | 33544 | (813) 679-7429
- Lutz First Baptist | Pastor Charles White | 18116 US Hwy 41 N | Lutz | 33549 | (813) 949-7495

М

- MacFarlane Park Spanish Baptist | Pastor Pablo Urbay | 1606 N Lincoln Ave | Tampa |
 33607 | (813) 876-9816
- Manhattan Baptist | Pastor John Garbreana | 4300 S Manhattan Ave | Tampa | 33611
 | (813) 831-1951
- Misionera, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Julio Castrillo | 10203 N Nebraska Ave | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 868-0930
- Mission Hill Church | Pastor Paul Purvis | 10002 N 56th St | Temple Terrace | 33617 | (813) 988-1138
- Mission Hill Church, Lake Carroll Campus (formerly Lake Carroll Baptist) | Pastor Paul Purvis | 12012 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 988-1138
- Mission Hill Church, Six Mile | Jeff Six, Campus Pastor | 4038 N Falkenburg Rd | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 626-1926
- Myrtle Lake Baptist | Pastor Elbert Nasworthy | 2017 Reigler Rd | Land O Lakes | 34639 | (813) 949-5516

N

- New Beginnings Baptist | Pastor Orville Moyer | 8910 Hwy 301 N | Tampa | 33637 | (813)
 985-6433
- New Berean Baptist | Pastor Earnest Lowe | 740 Lithia Pinecrest Rd | Brandon | 33511
 | (813) 643-7600
- New City Church | Pastor Eric Hovis | 16215 Hanna Rd | Lutz | 33549
- New Covenant Family | Pastor Leroy Vann | 1006 E. MLK Blvd | Seffner | 33582 | (813)
 655-4079
- New Fellowship Baptist | Pastor James Anderson | 5204 N. 34th St. | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 245-7541
- New Jerusalem Haitian Baptist | Pastor Claudet Saintil | 1912 E 139th Ave | Tampa | 33613 | (813) 416-1865
- New Light Korean Church | Pastor Hochel Song | 6018 N Highland Ave | Tampa | 33604
 | (813) 239-0213

- New St. Matthew Baptist | Pastor Alec Hall | 1006 S 50th St | Tampa | 33619 | (813)
 242-6268
- New Tampa Baptist | Pastor Kyle Slater | 14801 Livingston Ave | Lutz | 33559 | (813)
 977-0273
- New Tampa First Baptist | Pastor Carl Ellison | 28125 County Line Rd | Wesley Chapel | 33543 | (813) 907-1685
- New Victory Baptist Church | Pastor Clarence Nathan | 6503 N 15th Street | Tampa | 33677 | (813) 235-0944
- No Greater Love Church | Pastor Larry Mouton | 3015 South 75th St | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 773-5697
- North Pointe | Pastor Steve Wells | 19862 Amanda Park Dr | Lutz | 33559 | (813) 758-4327
- North Rome Baptist | Pastor Michael Miller | 6815 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813)
 935-8809
- Northgate Baptist | Pastor Michael McBride | 1301 W Linebaugh Ave | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 933-6741
- Northside Baptist of Ruskin | Pastor Eric Sisk | 1301 N US Hwy 41 | Ruskin | 33575 |
 (813) 645-1121
- Northwest Community | Pastor Scott Collins | 14913 Hutchison Rd | Tampa | 33625
 | (813) 962-4990

0

- Oak Park Baptist | Pastor Victor Mack | 4901 E 10th Ave | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 247-2689
- Open Arms | Pastor Joel Vicente | 1314 E 18th Ave | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 248-2595
- Openwater | Pastor David Towner | 15612 Race Track Rd | Odessa | 33556 | (813) 920-9922
- Overflow Church | Pastor Len Harper | 4929 Bell Shoals Rd | Valrico | 33596 | (813) 661-2273

P

Palabra de Vida | Pastor Daniel Puerto | 5395 Ehrlich Rd | Tampa | 33625 | (813)
 920-2128

- Palm Avenue Baptist | Pastor Robby Cramer | 1805 N Florida Ave | Tampa | 33602
 | (813) 228-7138
- Palms Community | Pastor Daniel Stahl | 207 New Hope Rd | Brandon | 33510 | (813)
 841-9598
- Peace Baptist Church | Pastor Carlos Ludwig | 7601 Jackson Springs Rd. | Tampa | 33615
 | (813) 886-8494 (BZ)
- Peniel de Wimauma | Pastor Juan Gonzalez | 5701 Camp Street | Wimauma | 33598 |
 (813) 634-1569 (S)
- Port Tampa First Baptist | Pastor Bobby Patton |8306 Interbay
 Blvd | Tampa | 33616 | (813) 839-2946
- Premier Haitienne de Riverview | Pastor Nemours Desronvil | 11106 Silver Fern
 Way | Riverview | 33569 | (813) 495-6435 (H)
- Primera Bautista Hispana Brandon | Pastor Daniel Ortiz | 1600 N Taylor
 Rd | Brandon 33510 | (813) 661-9482 (S)

R

- Rebirth Missionary Baptist Church | Pastor Zachary Hudson | 1924 E Comanche Ave | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 237-1924
- Relevant Church | Pastor Paul Wirth | 1704 N 16th St | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 242-4800
- Revelation Community MB Church | Pastor Greg Robinson | 7225 E Chelsea
 St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 523-5756
- Richland Baptist Church | 40443 Stewart Rd | Zephyrhills | 33540 | (352) 567-2990
- Riverdale Baptist Church | Pastor Len Burgess | 8302 Temple Terrace Hwy | Temple
 Terrace | 33637 | (813) 989-9570
- Riverstone Church | Pastor Matthew Grise | 12011 E. Bay Rd | Gibsonton | 33534 | (813) 677-0125
- Riverview First Baptist Church | Pastor Jeff Knight | 8626 Hwy 301S | Riverview | 33569 |
 (813) 677-6377
- Rocky Creek Baptist Church | Pastor Michael Wrenn | 6403 Theresa
 Rd | Tampa | 33615 | (813) 884-4584

S

- SeaGlass Church | Pastor David Oates | 202 Flamingo Dr | Apollo Beach | 33572 | (813) 773-4333
- Seminole Heights Baptist Church | Pastor Brant Adams | 801 E Hillsborough
 Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 236-5757
- Sheldon Road Baptist Church | Pastor Mark Nunes | 7208 Sheldon Road | Tampa | 33615 | (813) 885-1313
- Simmons Loop Baptist Church | Pastor Stacey Bowen | 6610 Simmons Loop
 Rd | Riverview | 33578 | (813) 677-9310
- Sobre La Roca Baptist Church | Pastor Jorge Romero | 4211 N Hubert Ave | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 877-9245
- South Bay Community Church | Pastor David Speicher | 13498 US
 3015 | Riverview | 33578 | (813) 677-0721
- South Hills Church | Pastor Zelvis Applin | 1015 Del Webb Blvd E | Sun City | 33573 | (832) 656-2993
- South Tampa Fellowship | Pastor JJ Johnson | 5101 Bayshore
 Blvd | Tampa | 33611 | (813) 251-1515
- Southside Baptist Church Brandon | Pastor Johnny Harvey | 415 W Lumsden
 Rd | Brandon | 33509 | (813) 689-6049
- Southside Baptist Church Sun City | Pastor Brad Clark | 4208 US Hwy 41 S | Sun City | 33586 | (813) 645-4085
- Sun City First | Pastor Horace Holloway | 3615 Gulf City Road | Ruskin | 33570 | (813)
 641-0154
- Sunlake Baptist Church | Pastor William Danskin | 18908 Sunlake Blvd | Lutz | 33558
 | (813) 949-9248

Т

 Tampa First Baptist | Pastor Robert Block | 302 W Kennedy Blvd | Tampa | 33606 | (813) 251-2425

- Tampa Shores Community Church | 8307 Double Branch Rd | Tampa | 33635 | (813)
 855-6161
- Temple Crest Haitian | Pastor Jacques Thesee | 8425 N 40th St | Tampa | 33604 | (813)
 929-1587 (H)
- Triumph Christian Church | Pastor Nehemiah Jefferson | 7999 Citrus Park Town Center
 Mall | Tampa | 33625 | (813) 751-4395

U

- Unidos en Cristo, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Alfredo Estopinan | 5101 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33603 | (813) 237-1490 (S)
- Unity Haitian Baptist Church | Pastor Claude LaFortune | 9809 N 11th St | Tampa | 33612 | (229) 515-6041 (H)
- University Baptist Church | Pastor Don Grantham | 2121 E 131st Ave | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 971-7648
- University Haitian Baptist Church | Pastor Francois Joseph | 953 E 11th Ave | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 516-9686 (H)

W

- Waters Avenue Church | Pastor Chris Kravitz | 609 W Waters Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 935-7785
- Wellswood Baptist Church | Pastor Jeremy Weart | 5101 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33603 | (813) 238-4668
- Wesley Chapel First Baptist Church | Pastor Rob Allison | 29716 SR 54 | Wesley Chapel | 33543 | (813) 973-7185
- West Broad Street Baptist Church | Pastor Roger Bunner | 3809 W Broad St | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 886-4022
- West Shore Baptist Church | Pastor Tim Encinosa | 305 N Manhattan Ave | Tampa | 33609 | (813) 289-9038
- Wilderness Lake Church | Pastor Bill Scaife | 6107 Wesley Brook Dr | Wesley Chapel | 33545 | (813) 917-7642
- Wimauma First Baptist | Pastor Larry Brown | 5701 Camp St | Wimauma | 33598 | (813)
 900-8786 (S)

109th Annual Session

Tampa Bay Baptist Association

October 20, 2019

Host: Exciting Central Baptist Church
Moderator – Pastor Joe Alain
Secretary-Treasurer – Mike Kahn

PROCEEDINGS

- 1. The 109th Annual Session of the Tampa Bay Baptist Association opened at 5:00 pm October 20, 2019, at Exciting Central Baptist Church.
- **2.** Pastor Lennox Zamore, of Exciting Central Baptist Church, welcomed everyone and opened the meeting with prayer.
- **3.** Pastor Joe Alain, Moderator and Pastor of Carrollwood Baptist Church, called meeting to session stating that this was the 109th meeting and that business would take place after the Celebration. He then introduced Jeffery Singletary with the Florida Baptist Convention to say a few words. After Jeffery spoke he introduced Donald Brunson Jr. as the worship leader from Exciting Central Baptist Church.

At this time the Exciting Central choir and praise team lead two songs.

4. Church Planting Catalyst Report – Robert Beckman

New Church Starts from October, 2018 – September, 2019

New City Tampa Church – Pastor Eric Hovis

This church plant was sent out from Pastor JD Greear's church, The Summit Church. Eric Hovis was sent with 40 people in June and will be getting more people to help with that church plant in the near future. They currently meet on Sundays at 5pm at University Mall 2nd Floor, 2200 E Fowler Ave., Tampa 33612.

Identity Baptist Church (Brazilian) Pastor Luis Mariusso

Pastor Luis Mariusso started this church on September 28 - 29, 2019. They currently meet at the TBBA offices.

New Churches Credentialed from October, 2018 – September, 2019

No Greater Love Church (Pastor Larry Mouton) and **Living Faith Bible Fellowship** (Pastor Darryl Williamson) are churches that have been recommended by our Credentials Committee to be received into our Association.

Robert introduced Pastor Nehemiah Jefferson, a church planter (**Triumph Christian Church**) who gave a brief report of how God has blessed them and they have now

celebrated one year as a church plant. They are meeting at the Citrus Park Mall Theatre. Pastor Nehemiah asked for prayers in finding a permanent location to worship.

Robert introduced Phillip Whitten, Director of Engagement of the One More Child ministries (Florida Baptist Children' Home). Phillip highlighted several facts about the ministry and stated that they are now in partnership with Hope Street located in the heart of Sulphur Springs, where they distributed many backpacks for the children in that area. He thanked the churches for supporting this ministry through dollars and volunteer hours.

Robert acknowledged the recipients of The Project Jerusalem offering to the following churches:

First Baptist Church of Port Tampa (Pastor Bobby Patton)
Pastor Mark Warren (Church Planter)
Christian Outreach Ministries (Pastor Francois Edouard)

Robert prayed for the 2020 Project Jerusalem offering which was taken at this time.

5. Language Ministry Catalyst Report – Lielson Penido

Lielson shared that two years ago ESSER had its beginning in September of 2017, with more than 68 students and now the last group is finishing with a total of 58 students that remained until the end of the program. The first graduation will be in January. Many of those students are already in contact with local and international seminaries to continue their studies. Lielson stated that they are so blessed to see what God has done in this ministry.

Lielson gave the Tom Biles award of \$2,500 to University Baptist Church (Pastor Don Grantham).

Lielson introduced Pastor Francois Edouard, (Christian Outreach Ministries.) Pastor Edouard had a letter read giving testimony of how God has worked and blessed his church through the TBBA. The letter explained how God allowed the church to purchase an existing church location from the TBBA and how they currently have over 200 in worship. Pastor Edouard was very appreciative to the TBBA for the support he has been given.

6. Director of Missions – Mike Kahn

Mike thanked Pastor Lennox Zamore and Donald Brunson (worship leader) for hosting our Annual Celebration event at Exciting Central.

Mike recognized Chris Cooper with *Bless Every Home*, Jeff Edwards and his wife Robin with *Navigators*, and Darin Saley and his wife Deborah (Life Coaches). Darin will be teaching a Marriage Mentoring training event on Saturday, November 16 at the TBBA office.

Highlights – Book of Reports (Mike spoke of several events that will be taking place in the future.)

Pastors Prayer Gatherings takes place once a month in various parts of our county. Mike stated that there has been a significant increase in attendance at some of the Tampa gatherings in the past year and stated that the TBBA would be hosting a Lunch/Learn on November 18 to promote the need and opportunity for pastors to gather each month for prayer.

The Florida Baptist Convention will meet on November 10-12 at the FBC Orlando for the Annual Convention meeting.

"Who's Your One?" Tour will take place at Calvary Clearwater on February 10, 2020. Featuring Johnny Hunt and Charles Billingsley.

FBC Sharper Conference will take place on February 27, 2020 at Mission Hill.

Mike presented a video/power point of the *All For One* lifestyle evangelism training that he has been working on. (A notebook of excerpts from the *All for One* Trainee, Trainer and Small Group Study was passed out) Mike explained each part of the excerpts and encouraged pastors to have their churches get involved in implementing this as a daily lifestyle strategy in their congregation. Mike thanked everyone for their support and prayers on behalf of this endeavor.

Dr. Willy Rice was then introduced as our guest speaker. Pastor Willy has been the senior pastor of Calvary Clearwater for 15 years.

Worship song by the Exciting Central Choir/Praise Team.

Dr. Rice spoke on Matthew 13: 31-32 – Parable of the mustard seed. "Small things matter".

Song of dedication was played and sung at this time. "I Surrender All"

Business – Joe Alain, Moderator

Mike Kahn stated that at the September Executive Committee meeting he had informed everyone that he would put together a Constitution Revision Committee that will consist of Pastor Elbert Nasworthy, Pastor Michael Miller, Pastor Joe Alain, Pastor Tim Encinosa and Pastor Dan Reid.

Mike Kahn called Pastor Michael Miller to the platform to bring a (Michael's) motion to amend the TBBA Constitution and his written proposal was distributed to everyone. Michael Miller presented his motion and he had a second to his motion.

Pastor Elbert Nasworthy made a motion to refer Michael's proposal to the Constitution Revision Committee that would present it to the Executive Committee Meeting in February. Pastor Elbert's motion was carried and all were in agreement.

<u>Credentials Committee Recommendation – Joe Alain</u>

The Tampa Bay Baptist Association Credentials Committee has met with Pastor Larry Mouton of *No Greater Love Church* and Pastor Darryl Williamson of *Living Faith Bible Fellowship*, as shown in the Book of Reports. *No Greater Love Church* has Causeway Baptist Church as their sponsoring church and *Living Faith Bible Fellowship* has Christ Fellowship as their sponsoring church. It is

recommended that these churches be approved to be received at our 2020 Annual Celebration when their request will be reviewed again for full acceptance. This recommendation has already been brought to the Executive Committee on September 16, 2019 and was unanimously approved.

Since this recommendation comes from a standing committee of the TBBA, no additional motion is required. Since there were no questions for discussion, all were in favor.

It was previously voted to approve Seaglass Church and The Heights Church at our 2018 Annual Celebration. Seaglass Church has South Bay Church as its sponsoring church and The Heights has Covenant Life Church as its sponsoring church. In accordance with our Constitution, both of these churches are being presented for full acceptance tonight.

Since this recommendation comes from a standing committee of the TBBA, no additional motion is required. Since there were no questions for discussion, all were in favor.

Nominating Committee Recommendation – Dan Reid

The Tampa Bay Baptist Association Nominating Committee has met and made the nominations that are shown in the Book of Reports. The same nominations were unanimously approved at the September 16, 2019 Executive Committee Meeting. We have made one change due to the fact that Pastor Tim Keith resigned recently at FBC Brandon. His name has been removed from the Credentials Committee. The Nominating Committee recommends that these nominated individuals be approved as TBBA leaders as shown in the Book of Reports.

Since this recommendation comes from a standing committee of the TBBA, no additional motion is required. Since there were no questions for discussion, all were in favor.

<u>Stewardship Committee Recommendation – JJ Johnson.</u>

The proposed budget has already been unanimously approved at the September Executive Committee meeting. The Tampa Bay Baptist Association Stewardship Committee recommends the approval of the proposed 2020 TBBA budget that is shown in the Book of Reports.

Since this recommendation comes from a standing committee of the TBBA, no additional motion is required. Since there were no questions for discussion, all were in favor.

Nominations for Moderator-Elect – Pastor Joe Alain

We have a nomination for Moderator-Elect tonight. I invite Pastor Zelvis Applin of South Hills Church to come to the platform to make his nomination for Moderator-Elect. Pastor Zelvis nominated Pastor Dan Reid and there was a second to the nomination and since there were no other nominations all were in favor of Pastor Dan Reid becoming the Moderator-Elect for 2019-2020.

Presentation to Moderator – Mike Kahn presented Pastor Joe Alain a plaque thanking him for his service to the Tampa Bay Baptist Association.

Mike asked Pastor Dan Reid, our Moderator-Elect for the 2019-2020 years to close our Celebration in a word of prayer.

Before being dismissed, Mike reminded everyone that our 2020 Annual Celebration would be at the First Baptist Church of Tampa.

This concluded our 2019 Annual Celebration.

Respectively submitted, Jan Jones

R E P O R T S

DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS REPORT - Mike Kahn

Encouraging and Equipping Pastors, Planters, Leaders

Pastors were encouraged and equipped in many different ways this past year. Some of the highlights are shown below.

- All for One lifestyle evangelism training curriculum

Most Southern Baptist churches are no longer equipping their members to share the gospel. Therefore, Mike has written a lifestyle evangelism training curriculum called *All for One* to equip members to have spiritual and gospel conversations at work, at home, and at play. It stresses five areas:

- 1. Christ-centered living 2. Caring about outsiders 3. Connecting with outsiders
- 4. Conversing with outsiders 5. Continuing with Christ & others

The training curriculum was highlighted at the October 20, 2019 Annual celebration and will be piloted with a few pastors and churches before it is released to all the TBBA churches.

- The www.tbba.org website has been updated and includes an "Evangelism" tab on the homepage to direct pastors and leaders to a new Church-Wide Evangelism Strategy that is designed to enable churches to take steps in growing a church-wide evangelism culture in their churches. There are great practical ideas such as:
 - members begin to pray by name for lost people they know Prayer/Care/Share
 - members learn to distribute church business cards when opportunities arise
- members go door to door in their church neighborhood to pray for and reach out to their church neighbors
 - much more
- Saturate Tampa Bay The TBBA learned about the Saturate ministry in 2018 and led about 50 TBBA churches and other non-SBC churches to participate in distributing over 500,000 Jesus Film DVDs, gospel tracts, and church letters to every residence in Hillsborough and south Pasco counties. Most participating churches distributed the DVDs throughout the latter part of 2018 and in to the early part of 2019.
- Annual Pastors Prayer Summit The Prayer Summit was changed to a Prayer Conference and it again took place in Tampa on February 20 and was hosted by Mission Hill Church. This annual event is continuing to encourage and equip pastors to lead their churches to be stronger in prayer and it has helped to increase the number of TBBA pastors who gather together to pray on the first Wednesday or Thursday of each month.
- Annual Preaching Conference This conference was intended to be combined with the annual Florida Baptist Convention's *Sharper Conference* as it was in 2018. However, Dr. Stephen Rummage left Bell Shoals to go to a church in Oklahoma the month prior to the *Sharper Conference* so the conference did not include a Preaching breakout.

- Jeff Klein (formerly of Q Place) Coaching Jeff Klein had spoken in the past to our pastors about lifestyle evangelism and how to start evangelistic gatherings in homes. From this relationship with Jeff, a pastors' coaching group was started and ran from 2018-2019 to train and inspire pastors to personally grow in their habit of lifestyle evangelism and as an overflow to lead their church members to do the same. Pastor Wade Griffin and Pastor Brendon Schlappi of Idlewild BC, Pastor Don Grantham of University BC, Pastor Don Hassee of Temple Crest BC, Mike Kahn and Lielson Penido of TBBA, met once a month for Jeff's coaching.
- *Bless Every Home* Prayer Ministry The TBBA believes that BEH is a great tool for churches to use to mobilize their members to pray by name for every residence in their neighborhoods. The ongoing promotion of this ministry will be enhanced because it has been featured in the TBBA website, www.tbba.org. When visiting this site, click on the "Evangelism" tab and read the Church-Wide Evangelism Strategies.
- Third Annual Pastors & Wives Retreat 19 couples attended a two-night marriage retreat from August 1-3 at the Innisbrook Resort in Palm Harbor. This was made possible through two very generous gifts and through the generosity of the TBBA, the Tampa Bay Baptist Foundation, and the Florida Baptist Convention. Darin Saley led four large group sessions that encouraged the couples to strengthen their marriages and then the couples were financially blessed so that they could enjoy some date times together.
- Annual Pastors & Wives Christmas Party About 100 Pastors and wives attended the annual Christmas party at the Puelo Barn in Lutz and enjoyed a wonderful meal, great fellowship, and more.

Pastors' Prayer Gatherings

TBBA pastors continue to gather once a month in various parts of our county to cry out to the Lord in repentance and to ask Him for personal revival, church-wide revival, and to send a great spiritual awakening in our country. There has been a significant increase in attendance at some of the Tampa gatherings in the past year and we are hosting a November, 2019 luncheon to promote the need and opportunity for pastors to gather each month in prayer.

We pray at the three locations listed below:

Various churches – Elbert Nasworthy

Journey Church - Dan Reid

Al Lopez Park – Pablo Urbay (Spanish)

Florida Baptist Convention

Mike served on the Florida Baptist Convention State Board of Missions with the Loans and Administrative Committees.

Revitalizations

Three unnamed TBBA churches are in the process of praying about the option of revitalization. Two of them will vote about being revitalized later in October of this year and it appears that they will most likely choose to be revitalized.

CHURCH PLANTING CATALYST REPORT - Robert Beckman

The Church Planting Catalyst serves in concert with the DOM to assist our churches in planning, developing leaders, and planting new churches.

New Church Starts from October, 2018 – September, 2019

New City Tampa Church

Pastor Eric Hovis, his wife Kelly, and their three children moved from Durham, NC. New City Tampa currently meets Sundays at 5pm at University Mall 2nd Floor, 2200 E. Fowler Ave, Tampa, FL 33612.

Identity Baptist Church (Brazilian)

Pastor Luis Mariusso started this church on September 28-29, 2019. They currently meet at the TBBA offices.

New Churches Credentialed from October, 2018 – September, 2019

The Tampa Bay Baptist Association Credentials Committee met with Pastor Larry Mouton of *No Greater Love Church*, and Pastor Darrell Williamson of *Living Faith Bible Fellowship*, and recommended that they be received into our Association. The Executive Committee voted to receive them.

No Greater Love

3015 South 75th Street Tampa, 33619

Living Faith Bible Fellowship

822 W Linebaugh Tampa, 33612

Church Planting Thank You

Thank you to Christ Fellowship for hosting a Church Planting Christmas Party, December 2018. Their warm hospitality included a fun evening of childcare for the Kids. Thank you to Darin and Deborah Saley for shedding light on the traits God has gifted to each of us in order that we may represent Him.

Thank you to IMB representatives Terry Sharp and Oscar Tortolero for spending a day with us, sharing how we can best reach out to the various groups of people living in Tampa Bay. Oscar is based in Florida as a Church Mobilizer. He can field any of your questions about how the IMB functions and how your church can join in. Oscar can be reached at otortolero@imb.org or 954.806.2896.

LANGUAGE MINISTRY CATALYST REPORT – Lielson Penido

The Language Ministry Catalyst serves in concert with the DOM to assist our ethnic churches and church plants (non English speaking) in all phases of ministry.

Hispanic Men's Conference

In 2019 we had our second Hispanic Men's retreat at the Word of Life camp in Hudson Florida, organized by the Tampa Bay Baptist Association and led by Pastor Lielson Penido. Our special guest this year was Dr. Samuel Otero from Texas. We had 158 men represented from Tampa Bay, Orlando, Ocala and the Naples area.

Hispanic Pastors' and Wives' Meeting

As we continue to come alongside the pastors and their families, we had at least 3 dinners for pastors and their wives at the TBBA facilities in 2019. We also continue to meet once a month at Al Lopez Park the first Wednesday of the month for fellowship and praying for each other. We invite more pastors to join us every month.

Hispanic Couples' Retreat

In the month of September with an initiative of Idlewild Español led by Pastor Eloy Rodriguez and with the support of Tampa Bay Baptist Association, we had our second couple's retreat. Many churches from our Tampa Bay area participated. The main speaker was Dr. Otto Sanchez, president of the Theological Baptist Seminary in the Dominican Republic and also the Creator and Founder of ESSER.

Leadership Training

In March we hosted a leadership training at West Broad Street Baptist church with an attendance of about 100 people. Pastor Luis Gabriel César Isunza, Pastor of Primera Iglesia Bautista de Ciudad Satélite A.R. Chiluca, México, led the training and spoke on the topic of "Dangerous Leadership".

VBS, Youth Ministry and Pastor to Pastor Training

In April we hosted our first Hispanic VBS Youth Ministry at Carrollwood Baptist Church partnering with Word of Life Ministries. There was also a session just for pastors. This was a good ministry event for the youth and Pastors.

Intersect

In Partnership with Word of life with the theme *INTERSECT* we had our first youth rally among all ethnic churches in the Tampa Bay area. We had participations from Brazilians, Hispanics and Haitian churches. It was a day of games and a great worship time.

Haitian Leadership Meeting

In October we hosted a Haitian leadership dinner at the TBBA. We had the opportunity to listen to the pastor's needs and talk about how the TBBA can come alongside helping their churches in any training they would need. We agreed to meet in the future and continue our conversation seeking the best ways we can help facilitate any training.

ESSER Spanish Biblical Institute

Since the start of the Biblical Institute ESSER in September of 2017, with more than 68 students, we are just finishing the last group in November 2019 with a total of 58 Students that remained until the end of the program. The first graduation will be on January 25, 2020. Many students already are in contact with local and international seminaries to continue their studies. We are so honored and blessed to see what God has done in our midst. We look forward to starting back with a new group of students in January 2020.

Brazilian Church Planting

This past September 28 and 29 was the Pre-launch of a New Brazilian Baptist Church in the Tampa Bay Area. *Identity Baptist Church* had their first official meeting at FBC of Tampa with an attendance of 51 people. Many guests attended including a worship team and friends of the core group who started as a Sunday School class at Idlewild Baptist Church back in 2018.

WOMEN'S MISSIONS AND MINISTRIES REPORT - Tami Webb, Director

The following are highlights of the 2018-19 Women's Ministries at the Association:

MINISTRY TO PASTOR WIVES

PURPOSE

Realizing that a pastor's wife carries burdens that may not be evident to others, the TBBA Women's Ministry wants to be a source of encouragement by creating a caring community among other wives who understand. Two events are hosted during the year to encourage these ladies to get to know one another in a fun, inspiring atmosphere designed to make them feel appreciated as they are lavished with gifts and enjoy a delicious meal.

VOLUNTEER LEADER TEAM

Crystal Hassee, *Temple Crest* | Beth Bentley, *Seminole Heights* | Natalie Lowe, *New Berean* | Yolanda Patton, *Life Springs*

Fall 2018

The Pastors Wives' Fall event was hosted on Saturday, November 3. Based on the theme "Thankful for...", our Volunteer Leader Team baked favorite desserts and shared stories behind its significance to them. There was laughter, tears, and worship-filled praise as we reflected on God's bountiful blessings. Following a delicious lunch, ladies enjoyed making their own Sugar Scrub— a moisturizing exfoliant for their skin - infused with the fragrance of their choice.

SPRING 2019

New faces filled the room as pastor wives gathered to learn how to use Creative Lettering as part of their personal expression of worship and scripture memory. Author, artist and instructor Krystal Whitten was our featured guest as she inspired our creativity. As for each event, the leader team prepared the room by creating an eye-appealing atmosphere for their fellow pastor wives, and Yolanda Patton used humor and cleaver ice-breaker activities to make the event pleasantly memorable.

MENTORING MOTIVATION

In hope to encourage churches to strengthen their mentoring ministries, in May we partnered with the Glory Conference at First Baptist Church of Riverview. We promoted the conference and challenged churches to register. By registering a group of 5 or more, the Tampa Bay Baptist Association would provide Women's Ministries with a "Woman to Woman Mentoring Kit" by Janet Thompson. We were thrilled that Manhattan Baptist, Journey Church and No Greater Love Church were recipients of the free resource and continue to pray that their women's ministries will be blessed by its use.

MINISTRY TO CHILDREN'S LEADERS

ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSIONS

On February 25 and September 23, Children's ministry leaders from churches of every size gathered to participate in Roundtable discussions. which allow leaders to exchange ideas with one another. Whether participants were on staff or a lay-leader in their church's Children's Ministry, we found their experiences and ideas to be valuable to others. Discussions were facilitated by Amy Kiefer, GA leader at Carrollwood Baptist Church.

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT

The Administrative Committee received Associational staff performance reviews in the mail from the Executive Director of Missions. The committee then met once with the Executive Director of Missions to discuss the performance reviews and to talk about Personnel issues. Mike informed the members that Eric and Sandra Brown have resigned as directors of the Tampa Bay Baptist Conference Center and will be leaving no later than December, 2020. The committee voted on raises for the Associational and Conference Center staff. The committee members met personally with the Director of Missions to give him his annual evaluation.

BAPTIST COLLEGIATE MINISTRIES - BCM - Nathan Schneider, Director

The BCM (Baptist Collegiate Ministries) at the University of South Florida exists to further the mission of Jesus in the Great Commission, on our campus and throughout the world. Partnering with local churches, our aim is to be an ever-expanding community of disciple-makers that have an impact in every dorm room and nation. This effort was lived out during the first couple weeks of the 2019-2020 school year. Through strategic events (e.g. Mission Trip to Campus, Coffeehouse, New Student Party, Upperclassmen Dinner, etc.) and intentional relationships, over 1500 students were informed about the BCM, over 350 students expressed interest in the BCM, and over 50 first-time guests attended our first worship service of the semester! In order to foster more discipleship relationships, the BCM has undertaken a greater effort to include students in mentoring relationships with older students and adults. An application process and recruiting additional leaders from our local churches has also helped include more students. This growth in discipleship groups has led to students progressing in their faith, including students entering into faith for the first time.

CONFERENCE CENTER REPORT – Eric & Sandra Brown, Directors

57 children and/or youth made salvation decisions this year during our June-July summer camp season. God is amazing!

<u>Luke 15:10</u> "In the same way, I tell you, there is joy in the presence of the angels of God over one sinner who repents."

While we have struggled at times to keep up with the maintenance of the aging facility in the past, God has graciously blessed us with resources over the last few years that have allowed us to "catch-up" on some of the major needs. Over the last couple of years, we have replaced all but four of the roofs of our buildings, this year alone repairing and re-shingling seven. Additionally, we have been able to replace 17 of the 28 air conditioner units. Volunteers from as far as Michigan have come and shared their skills and mission-minded passion for Christ in an effort to make the TBBCC as inviting and welcoming as possible so that the God is glorified and the Gospel is spread.

We love to bless pastors and their wives and offer 1 free night per year in our motel and a discounted rate of \$20 per night thereafter. We also offer 1 free night annually in the dorms to youth groups in exchange for a mission project on the Conference Center grounds the following day.

As we continue to grow and more people use our facility, we ask that you join us in praying for the Conference Center and for our staff. We want to continue to provide a beautiful place for others to come and experience God's presence. Please pray that God will allow us to impact the people that come here and the surrounding community.

You can find more information concerning the conference center on our website at: www.tbbcc.org

FOUNDATION (TBBF) REPORT - Elbert Nasworthy, Chairman

The mission of the Foundation is to assist and support the Southern Baptist churches that are members of the Association in proclaiming the gospel of Jesus Christ in the Tampa Bay area and beyond.

In 2019 the Foundation assisted and supported our churches by generously giving the TBBA \$50,000. These gifts continue to be used to

- Encourage Pastors
- Equip Leaders
- Multiply churches

Some of the ways that these generous gifts were used in 2019 are as shown below: Eighteen TBBA pastors and their wives attended our third annual Marriage Retreat at the beautiful Innisbrook Resort. One other couple was funded by the Florida Baptist Convention. Two churches received funds to mail *Saturate* Jesus Film packets to gated communities. Two pastors received funds for partial seminary tuition.

Two pastors were assisted so that they could attend the Southern Baptist Convention in Birmingham.

One pastor received monthly pastoral assistance to help pay the salary for a full-time Youth Pastor.

Partial funding for the free Annual Church Planter and family Christmas Party Partial funding for the free Annual Pastor and Wives Christmas Party

From the \$50,000 given to the TBBA in 2019, \$5,000 of it goes to support the annual Project Jerusalem offering which is used to help TBBA churches that are in need. In addition, \$2,500 of it is given to a deserving church in honor of our previous Director of Missions, Tom Biles.

The TBBF also gave a very generous grant to two churches that took on revitalization projects. The Heights Church took over the former West Hillsborough BC and Mission Hill Church took over the former Lake Carroll BC.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT

The directors and committees serve from one Annual Meeting to the next year's Annual Meeting. The following will serve October 20, 2019 through October 11, 2020.

Ministry Directors	Current	
Music	Steve Biles	
Youth	Lance Courtney	
Women's Missions & Ministries	Tami Webb	

Standing Committees

Administrative Committee

Assists the Association's Executive Director as an advisory council especially relating to personnel.

2019 - 2020 Justin Perry, Chip Luter

2019 - 2021 Tim Encinosa, Steve Wells, Manuel Diaz

2019 - 2022 Brant Adams

Conference Center Committee

Assists in the Conference Center Development.

2019 - 2020 Robbie Cramer, Roger Bunner

2019 - 2021 Rafael Sanchez

2019 - 2022 David West, Don Hassee

Foundation Committee – not rotational

Assists TBBA Churches and Ministries.

Elbert Nasworthy-Chairperson, Rick Nielsen, David Kelley, Russell Osborne, John Grant, Bart Azzarelli, James Hartley, Bob Perry, Bill Humphries

<u>Credentials Committee</u> (formerly Missions Committee)

Assists in evaluating churches that desire to join the Association

2019 - 2020

2019 - 2021 Scott Collins

2019 - 2022 Bobby Patton, Johnny Harvey

Nominating Committee

Prepares and Presents Committee Nominations to Executive Committee.

2019 - 2020 Dan Reid, Dave Towner

2019 - 2021 Don Grantham, Daniel Duncan

2019 - 2022 Cleveland Lane, Clarence Nathan

Stewardship Committee

Prepares and Presents Budget to Executive Committee.

2019 - 2020 JJ Johnson – Chairperson, Carl Ellison, John Garbreana

2019 - 2021 Lennox Zamore, Chris Basham

2019 - 2022 Dave Proffitt

PROGRAM – 2020 Annual Meeting

Date	October 11, 2020
Time	5:00 p.m.
Location	First Baptist Church of Tampa 302 W Kennedy Blvd Tampa, FL 33606

STEWARDSHIP COMMITTEE REPORT

2020 PROPOSED BUDGET

2020 Proposed TBBA/TBBCC Budget

		Proposed
Income Summary	2019	2020
Conference Center	345,196	358,100
Lease	48,080	50,000
Interest	3,350	4,800
Need From Churches Annually	478,416	476,800
Total Income	875,042	889,700
Need from churches monthly	39,868	39,733
Association Ministries	2019	2020
Personnel	283,829	288,603
Baptist Student Ministry		
Men/Women Ministry	3,000	3,000
Church Ministry (Youth, Education)		
Annual Meeting		
Encouraging Pastors		
Equipping & Training Leaders		
Church Planting		
Language Ministry (Other than English)	5,000	6,000
Employee Insurance/Soc. Sec		
Annuity		
Office Supplies/Postage/Reports/Annuals		
Contingencies	3,000	2,000
Staff Professional Reimbursements	28,000	
Missions/Pastoral Assistance	6,000	5,000
Building/Liability/Worker's Comp. Insurance	18,200	22,000
Seafarers Ministry	3,000	3,000
Utilities		
Custodial Supplies/Maintenance/Equipment		
Property Taxes/Rental Sales Tax		
Committee Expenses		
Evangelism		
Web/Network		
Total Association Budget	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-

Total Association Budget	875,042	889,700
Total Conference Center Budget	345,196	358,100
Grounds Repairs/Improvements		
Miscellaneous	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Kitchen Operation	44,700	40,700
Maintenance		42,000
Office Expenses	3,000	3,000
Insurance/Property	25,500	25,500
Utilities	52,400	65,200
Personnel /Insurance	164,196	164,300
Conference Center		

TREASURER'S REPORT — Mike Kahn, Treasurer

TOTAL RECEIPTS FROM CHURCHES FOR ASSOCIATIONAL BUDGET October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019

October November December January February March April May June July August September	36,657.33 33,621.02 38,620.20 35,776.43 42,028.59 38,655.17 43,754.30 34,148.60 57,188.85 36,924.31
TOTAL	476,084.07

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CHURCHES TO ASSOCIATIONAL BUDGET

10-01-18

	το
CHURCH	09-30-19

Agua Viva Spanish Aletheia of Tampa Amishalom Spanish Assemblee de la Grace Haitian	298.68 1,200.00 550.00 130.00
Bay Life The Chapel	6,000.00 Bay Life
Bayshore Bell Shoals	1,556.09 31,308.42
Bell Shoals Spanish	Bell Shoals
Bell Shoals Palm River Bell Shoals Riverview	Bell Shoals Bell Shoals
Bell Shoals Apollo Beach	Bell Shoals
Belmont Bethel Haitienne Brandon	3,850.00 200.00
Bethel Spanish	660.00
Bible Church International, Filipino Brandon First	974.00 25,000.00
Browning Road	500.00
Calvary (CP) Carrollwood	396.00 16,212.94
Causeway Chin Community Burmese	435.37 2,149.08
Christ Fellowship	2,600.00

Christian Outreach Haitian	937.72
Church of Odessa	3,600.00
Concord	150.00
Coverant Life	5,400.00
Covenant Life	3,200.00
Darby – Dade City	962.76
De Paz	2,200.00
East Chelsea	4,200.00
El Camino Spanish	120.00
El Shaddai	300.00
Element	386.80
Exciting Central Tampa	2,750.04
Faith	728.96
Fellowship	1,571.17
FishHawk Fellowship	49,460.62
Friendship	4,124.60
Good Servant of God	60.00
Grace & Mercy Haitian	900.00
Great Commission	200.00
Heights, The	500.00
Heritage	800.00
Highland Pines First	900.00
Idlewild	130,032.00
Idlewild - Spanish	Idlewild
Idlewild – Sulphur Springs	Idlewild
Journey	1,800.00
Keystone Korean	1,100.00
Kings Avenue	7,401.00
Korean of Tampa	550.00
Hill City	200.00
La Nueva Esperanza Spanish	952.00
Life Changing	50.00
Life Springs	94.00
Livingwaters International	600.00
Lutz First	13,313.58
MacFarlane Park Spanish	360.00
Manhattan	3,462.05
Misionera Spanish	150.00
Mission Hill	1,667.42
Mission Hill Lake Carroll	1,664.73
Missionnaire de la Parole Spanish	676.68
Myrtle Lake	6,000.00
New Beginnings	535.63
New Berean Bible	468.00
New Covenant	240.00
New Jerusalem Haitian	1,000.00
New Tampa	355.27
New Tampa First	2,609.74
New Victory	100.00
North Pointe	2,200.00
Northgate	7,966.16
Northside	2,732.47
Northwest	1,800.00
Oak Park Spanish	585.00
Open Arms	90.00
Openwater	450.00
Overflow	1,200.00
Palm Avenue	692.54
	100.00
Palms Community	100.00

Peniel de Wimauma Spanish Port Tampa First Revelation Richland Riverstone Riverview First Rocky Creek SeaGlass (CP) Seminole Heights Sheldon Road Simmons Loop Sobre La Roca Spanish South Bay Community South Tampa Fellowship Southside Brandon Southside Sun City Sun City First Sunlake Tampa First Tampa Shores Triumph Christian (CP) Unidos En Cristo Spanish University Wellswood Wesley Chapel First West Broad Street West Shore Wilderness Lake Wimauma First Total 10/01/18 - 09/30/19	1,314.14 2,278.15 525.00 1,658.92 1,400.00 11,928.24 1,549.00 800.00 6,295.29 2,601.00 15,669.05 506.00 2,400.00 18,000.00 6,864.78 2,377.82 480.00 623.62 19,905.03 450.00 50.00 2,092.20 72.00 500.00 2,681.36 5,796.93 836.72 457.30

Churches with no contributions:

Balm, Buchanan, Carmel Friendship, Carrollwood Spanish, Central, Church of the Way, Citrus Park First, Covenant Catalyst, The Crossing, Eben-Ezer Haitian, El Bethel, Ethiopian Evangelical, First Calvary Haitian, First Community Chrisitan, Fortieth St, Gethsemane Haitian, Good News, Hay Una Esperanza Spanish, Higher Heights, Jesus' Heart, La Biblica de la Communidad, LifePoint, New Fellowship, New Light Korean, New St. Matthews, North Rome, Premiere Haitenne de Riverview, Pimera Hispana de Brandon, Rebirth, Relevant, Riverdale, Temple Crest, Temple Crest Haitian, Tropical Acres, Unity Haitian, University Haitian, Waters Ave, Wesley Chapel First

FINANCIAL PROFILE OF TAMPA BAY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION September 30, 2019

TBBA Associational Funds:

LIABILITIES - Zero Liabilities

CALENDAR/E-News for 2020

Please remember that the most current calendar and newsletter is on our website at www.tbba.org

Executive Committee Meeting February 3 Who's Your One Tour (Calvary Clearwater) February 10 Sharper Conference (Mission Hill) February 27 Good Friday Services April 10 **Executive Committee Meeting** May 18 Southern Baptist Convention - Orlando June 7-10 **Executive Committee Meeting** September 21 **Annual Celebration** October 11 Florida Baptist Convention November 8-10

Pastors'/Leaders Prayer Gatherings

Hispanic Pastors, Al Lopez Park, 10:00 a.m.

Dan Reid, Southside Brandon, 9:00 a.m.

Nasworthy, (various churches) 11:00 a.m.

First Wednesday
First Thursday Elbert
First Thursday

Tampa Bay Baptist Association Constitution

Available online:

www.tbba.org/our-constitution.htm